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From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 2:22 PM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: Two Delta excerpts ready for review


DCC clarifications look good to me. Reviewing farfield effects now. Added additional analysis and information


regarding the water transfers to document on my laptop for upstream effects. Will drop into the master when I


am looking at that document.


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 11:55 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Saved in: R:\BiOp Tiger Team Meetings\Excerpts For Distribution


Rev_Delta_DCC clarification_ForDistribution


Rev_Delta_far-field effects and CM_ForDistribution


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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